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ADDENDUM No. 3 
ROSTER WORK ASSIGNMENT No.: 23-PFR-CAP-GC-008 ROSTER REOI 

No.: 3907-19-5003 
 

For: the supply of all materials, equipment, labour and supervision necessary for the project: 
 

Eastville Training Centre – Electrical Upgrades 
 

Please refer to the above Roster Work Assignment Request for Quotation (RFQ) document in your possession, 
and be advised of the following: 

 
GENERAL: 
 

1. Provide price as listed in the revised pricing form for added mechanical scope of work as per attached 
Drawing M1 & M2. 
 

2. Electrical Contractor shall provide power connection to outdoor condensing unit, CDU-1 c/w local 
disconnect switch. Feed from new 30A-2P breaker.in Existing Panel P2 and wiring of 2#10 RW90+G in 
¾”C. Provide power connections & wiring in ¾”c conduits to indoor AC Units and corresponding 
condensate pumps from outdoor condensing unit.  

 
3. Revised pricing sheet: 

 



   

 
ROSTER WORK ASSIGNMENT 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
  REQUEST FOR QUOTATION PRICING FORM  

 
TO: CITY OF TORONTO 
RE: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Submitted by: (Company)  ____________________________________________________________ __ 

Contact Name: ______________________________________________________________________ __ 
 
1. PRICING (See Instructions to Bidders, Section 5.0 Submission/Response Requirements) 

.1 The Bidder agrees to supply all labour, materials, products, equipment, tools, machinery and 
freight to perform the services herein described for the following prices. 

.2 The City of Toronto may, at its discretion, include or exclude items from the Tender, both prior to 
the issuance of a Purchase Order and during the construction period. 

.3 Contractors are responsible for confirming all quantities. 

.4 The Total Stipulated Price is composed of:  

 1.0 - General Requirements  ............................................. $ ________________________  

 2.0 – Fire Alarm System  .................................................. $ ________________________  

 3.0 – Emergency Lighting System  .................................. $ ________________________  

 4.0 – Cash Allowance  ...................................................... $ 30,000 __________________                 

Sub Total * ............................................................................. $ ________________________  

*Transfer this amount into the space provided on page 2 of the Request for Quotation  

HST ........................................................................................ $ ________________________  

TOTAL STIPULATED PRICE* ................................................. $________________________  

 

 

 Separate Price: 

Refer to attached drawings and specifications Addendum #3 

Air conditioning (City to determine if to include/or not) . $ ________________________  
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4. Following are answers to questions posed by bidder(s) 
 
Question 1: In order to provide the below mentioned, please let me know the location of Demarcation Box & 
New Fire Alarm Monitoring Panel. 

       

 
Answer 1: Demarcation Box & New Fire Alarm Monitoring Panel shall be located adjacent to new fire alarm 
control panel in Electrical Room. 

 
 

Question 2: As per the below mentioned notes, I don’t see any Duct mounted smoke detector, return fans & 
exhaust fans in the plan. 

 
 

Answer 2: No duct smoke detectors are required for the project. For FA Shutdown Signal, Rooftop AC Unit 
is located approximately above Main Entry Area 1-02 and two (2) rooftop exhaust fans above Area 1-16 & 1-
17.  

 
Question 3: Please confirm that the main electrical room mentioned in below note is same as the Electrical 
Room shown in the plan. 

                 
Answer 3: Yes, it is the Electrical Room 1-65.  
 
In lieu of 15A,120V power connection from existing 15A-1P lockable breaker, provide power connection for 
new fire alarm control panel from new dedicated 15A-1P breaker in Existing Panel P2 (Located in Corridor 
1-37). For fire alarm monitoring panel provide power connection from new dedicated 15A-1P breaker in 
Existing Panel P2. 

 
 

Question 4: Also need this info: 
 

Please provide: 
 Ceiling Height? 
 Telephone Service location? 
 Data Rack location? 

 
Answer 4: Drop ceiling levels vary from 8’-0” AFF to 11’-0” AFF in various areas. The number of areas 
have no drop ceiling Roof deck levels vary from 10’-0” to 16’-0”. Bidder shall review notes from pre-tender 
walkthrough. Visit site to verify details, prior to bidding as required.   
 
Telephone Service is in Office 1-04. 
 
Wall mounted data cabinet is in Storage 1-49. 
 

 



(4 of 4 pages) 
Question 5: Who is the base building contractor?  
 
Answer 5: There is no base building contractor.  
 
 
Question 6: What are the working hours for this project? 
 
Answer 6: Building regular operating hours are from 8:00am to 5:00pm, Monday to Friday. Noisy and other 
work that interferes with the building operation shall be undertaken after hours. Successful Contractor shall 
coordinate and cooperate with City staff during construction. 

 
 

Question 7: Site walk for the electrical contractor was Mandatory? Can we still price this project? 
 
Answer 7: The Mandatory site meeting was set for the specific date/time only. If a bidder was not in 
attendance for sign in, they may not submit a bid. 

 
 
Question 8: Is it possible to have a site visit now as the tender closing extended to Sep 7? 
 
Answer 8: If an additional site visit is necessary for a bidder, a request can be made in an addendum. 
 
 
Question 9: All work will be done during normal operating hours? 
 
Answer 9:  See Answer 6. 
 
 
Question 10: As per specs FACP should be Notifier. Can we price the entire system from the Notifier or are 
there any alternative manufacturers? (not enough detail on specs for manufacturer). 
 
Answer 10: Equal or better product from alternative manufacturer Simplex and Mircom will be considered 
acceptable.  
 

 
Should you have any technical questions regarding this Addendum, contact Cristian Lukaszyk at email: 
cristian.lukaszyk@toronto.ca 

 
Attach this Addendum to your RFQ document for your records and be governed accordingly. 

 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all Addenda in their quotation, in the space provided on page 2 
of the RFQ Submission Form. All other aspects of the RFQ remain the same. 

 

Cristian Lukaszyk, Senior Project Manager Parks 
Development & Capital Projects Section Parks, 
Forestry & Recreation 
City of Toronto 

 
 

End of Addendum № 3 






